
From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I

Ar4ea&ergr @@ tnsuRAt*f,H $ftolJl

Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn-ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Monday, 28 January 2019 9:22 AM

MV - XD2760X; DOA: 22101/2019

PARF-COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry'pdf

Dear at[,

Ptease hetp to advise on the market vatue of the above mentioned vehicte.

Thank you

f+ave a,gYeatweek. ahe dl

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942539 | F: +65 62257402I iocetvn nq@se.msiq-asia.com
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Team of th. Year
2016

#24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581
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TYPE: M.Car / lv4. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry lTaxl /Prlm6 Mover / Truck / '[railer or
Vehida ruo':

,,lMarll$&Msdel;r
r 

,,Re$istratinn naie:

: $O,H.Expiry,Date:

MV;$

LTA Tothl Rebete Anrounr:, :

0fr{po ts 
l'',, , , p. o,a:r,qs n}



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registeled Vehicle 
.

Vehicie Owner Particulars

Owner lD TYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY:

PARF EligibiliW ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPirY Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

rotal Rebaie Amount:

Business
t 6516w

xD2750X

No

23 )an2OL9

ISUZU

cYz52R

White

2008

6WG1408798

leucvzsine)oooosz

$82,773.OO

27 JunZOOB

27 Jun 2008

2

$4,13e.00

)"
$o.oo

26 Jun2Q23

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

5

$16,8s9.00

$14,920.00

Slq;izo'oo

il"1tt"t"t"u," an., a,, future coE renewars for this vehicre can onry be for a 5-year period, sublect to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

The informationcontained herein is correct as at23 )an2O79

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle TyPe :

Vehicle Attachment 1 :

Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model :

€hassis No.:

Propellant:

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Maximum Laden Weight :

Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration Date :

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:

PQP Paid:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:

lnspection Due Date:

lntended Transfer Date :

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

xD2760X
B3O - Goods (Open) Lorry (WoodenBodv)

With Crane

Ngrmal

ISUZU

c./252R.

JALCYZ52R87000037

Diesel

6WG1408798

15681 cc

28000 ke

14540 kg

290.8. .,, :
27 Jun2OOB

26Jun2O28

C - Goods Vehicte & Bus

$16,859.00

26 Jun2O23

27 Mar 2O19

27 Mar2Ot9
23 Jan2Ot9

-

. _ lsa_
25.09

368.00

The current road tax expiry is 27 Mar 2otg.you may renew the road tax from i8 Dec 2018 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. lf the road tax is

renewed alter 27 Mar 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Plgas_e us9 Enggire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable'

Road tax, including over payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred'

Amount Payable (From 28Mar 2O79 to.2J Se9 O!91

Amount Before GST

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After

Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable:

il""rtt"",i""," anr, all future CoE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

GSTAmount
(s$)

AmountAfterGST
(s$)

25.00

25.00

368.00

393.00

D. P t:,,)rlt J1l
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1t28t2019 Used lsuzu Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

post€d: 24-Dec-201g 
Tags 2007 Isuzu NHR85E,2007 isuzu nhr85e, Isuzu NHR85E, isuzu nhr8se, Isuzu, NHR85€, !hr85e, Used

Isuzu NHR85A (COE till
atl2024)

Fuel Type: Diesel

02-Jan-2009 2,999 & Truck

Y Plate Registration, Can Buy Under Private Name. Able To Load 2.7 Tons. Price \Mth New 5 Years COE. Very Good Condition. S€ll Wi$ Warranty. Call
Now!

posted; 24_Ds_201g 
T?gs: 2009 lsuzu Nl"lR85A, 2009 isuzu nhr85a. tsozu NHR854 isuzu nhr85a. Isuzu, NHR8sA, nhr85a, Used

Isuzu CYZs2R {COE till l1o8,8oo $13,370 /yr 19-Sep-2007 15,681 cc

N.A SOLD

Truck Available

Truck Availabl€

Available

07 I 2s27)
Fuel Type: Diesel

10 Wheel Lorry Attached With Palflnger PK18500 Crane. Low Depreclauon Per Year. New Paintwork. Good Condition.

posted:22_Oec_201g Taisr 2007lsuruCYZs2R,2007isuzucyzszt,lsuzuCYZ'z.R,isu?ucyzs2r,lsuzu,CYZs2R,cyz52r,Used

Isuzu NPR7sL (COE till $22,900 $7,570 lyt 06-Feb-2007 5,193 cc

0212022)
Fu€l Type: Diesel

Selling On Behalf Of Owner, Pleas€ Call To Arrange Before viewing!

postedr 20_Dec-2018 Taqr 2007 Isuzu NPR751.2007 isuzu npr7sl, Isuzu NPR7sL, isuzu npr75l, Isuzu, NPR7sL, npr7sl, Used

Isuzu NPR7sL (COE till $33,800 {7,540 lvl 24-JuF2008 5,193 cc

07 12023)
Fuel Type: Diesel

15 Feet Box Lorry. Carry Up To 5.4 Ton Of Goods, C.an Drive With Class 3 Licence, New Paintwork. Can Renew Another 5 Year COE After Current COE

Expires.

o^"*^,. ,n-^---rn,o Tags: 2008 lsuzu NPR751,2008 isuzu npr75l, Isuzu NPR75q isuzu npr75l, Isuzu, NPR75L, npr75l, Used

Isuzu NPR85 (COE till S43,888 i5,170 lvr 26-Jul-2007 2,999 cc

07 lzsz7)
Fuel Type: Diesel

COE Expiry Date Until 25 Jul 2027, Lowest Price ln Town, Super Offer, Truck In Good Working Conditions.

Posted: 15-Dec-2018 Tags: 2007 lsuzu NpR85,2007 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPR85, isuzu npr85, lsuzu, NPR85, np€s, Ued Isuzu

Isuzu NPR.85 (ilew s-yr COE) N.A 05-Nov-2008 2,999 cc

Fuel Typer Diesel

New Arrival. New 5 Years COE, No Gimmicks, 100V0 Tip Top Wonderful Condition You Ever see, High Box Bonus 2 Sliding Doors With Tailgate, New 6
Tyres Just Replaced, Pass Insp€ction With New 6 Months Roa...

Posted; 08-Dec-2018 Tags: 2008 Isuzu NPR35, 2008 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPR85, isuz! npr85. lsuzu, NPR85, npr85, Used Isuzu

Truck

Isuzu NPR7sL (COE till
s4l2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

$29,800 $7,100 /yr

1 Owner. New Model Isuzu NPR7sL 15 Feet Truck with Silent Powerful Euro 4 Turbo Engine. Able To Carry Up To 5.4 Tons of Goods, Very Low
Mileage Done At 40,000km.

posted; 0g-Dec-201g 
T"qs 2003 isuzu NPR75L, 2008 isuzu npr75l, Isuzu NPR75L, isuzu npr75l, Isuzu, NPR75L, npr75l, Used

Isuzu I{HR8SE (COf till 14-Nov-2008 2,999 cc Truck
Ltl2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

I Owner, Low Mileage, Clars 3 Can Drive. Tailgate Just S€ryiced, Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Can Carry Up To 1600k9 Of Cargo, Vehicle In Very
Good Condition, Seruiced And Repaired, On The Road Condi,..

Car (S) fte Ltd

posted: 03-Dec.201g 
TaSs 2008 Isuzu NHR85e,2003 isuzu nhr85e, Isuzu NHR85E, isuzu nhr8se, Isuzu, NHR85E, nhr85e, ljsed

Isuzu NPR85 (COE till
03/r023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

126,E00 $6.540 /yr 04-Mar-2008 2.999 cc 398,021 km Truck

Loan With Lowest Interest Rate Available, Mewing Can Be Arranged, Call Now For Appointment And Viewing. Class 3 License.

posted: 30-Nov-2018 Tags: 2008 Isuzu NPR85, 2008 isuzu npr85, Isuzu NPR85, isuzu npr85, lsuzu, NPRBs, npr85, U*d Isuzu

11-Apr-2008 5,193 cc 40,000 km Truck

01-Au9-2006 8226cc

Shortlist I r

To compare eF,
select from the
search results.

Available

6re

Available

SOLD

{reffi

Available

m

\t Isuzu FSR33P (COE till

I 
r:u'nr'.r+'t' 0712026)

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Isuzu Crz52R (COE

nll 0712027)

19-Sep-2007

To compare GF,
select from the
search results.

To compare caB,
select from the
ssrch r6ults.

SOLD

t"rl{t t. $t

C*mper* f,{sw

Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=lsuzu&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=10

Truck
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